for Offiea Usa Only

ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT

Form AG990-IL
Revised 3/05

PMT # Attorney General LISA MADIGAN State of lllinois
Charitable Trust Bureau, 100 West Randolph CO# 01-016201
11th Floor, Chicago, lllinois 60601 Check all items attached:
AMT Report for the Fiscal Period: Copy of IRS Return
Make Checks Audited Financial Statements
Beginning 07/01/2018 Payableto [ | Copy of Form IFC
INIT _ oo $16.00 Annual Report Filing Fee
& Ending 06/30/2019 Bureau Fund [__] $100.00 Late Report Filing Fee
FederalID# 36-3089812 ) MO DAY YR MO DAY YR
Are contributions to the organization tax deductible? [X] Yes [ ] No anization was created:
LEGAL Year-end
NAME TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION amounts
MAIL A) ASSETS H$ 1,663,027,
ADDRESS 2000 FIFTH AVENUE B) LIABILITIES B) § 53,532.
cIty,sTaTE RIVER GROVE, IL C)NETASSETS [0)$ 1,609,495,
zpcope 60171
I. SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR: PERCENTAGE AMOUNT
D) PUBLIC SUPPORT, CONTRIBUTIONS & PROGRAM SERVIGE REV. (GROSS AMTS.) 89.348% |D)$ 506,684.
E) GOVERNMENT GRANTS & MEMBERSHIP DUES % |E)$
F}) OTHER REVENUES 10.652% [P § 60,407.
G) TOTAL REVENUE, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D, E, & F) 100% |G) $ 567,091.
1. SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR:
H) OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE % |H)$
[) EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE 9.262% | § 48,853.
J) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H & I) 9.262% [J) $ 48,853.
J1) JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INCLUDED IN J):
K) GRANTS TO OTHER GHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS 82.749% |K$ 436,453.
L) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENDITURE (ADD J & K) 92.011% |n)$ 485,306.
M) MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSE 7.989% [M)$ 42,138.
N) FUNDRAISING EXPENSE % [N $
0) TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, M, & N) 100% | 0) $ 527,444,
lll. SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES:
(Attach Attorney General Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign- Form IFC. One for each PFR.)
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS:
P) TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS 100% |P)$ 0
Q) TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES % [Q)§
R) NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q=R) % |R)$
OFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS;
S) TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS S) 0.
IV. COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR: '
T) NAME, TITLESHAWN CAMPBELL, ADMINISTRATIVE DE 6,463.
Uy NAME, TITLESUSAN PAGE, ADMINSTRATIVE U)$ 10,000.
V) NAME, TITLE: V) $
V. CHARITABLE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: SHARVAGLE PHOGRAM (3 HIGHEST BY § EXPENDED) List on back side of instructions
- . CODE
S W) DESCRIPTION: SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS TO STUDENTS W) # 200
5 X) DESCRIPTION: PROVIDE SUPPORT TO TRITON COLLEGE X) # 150
2 Y) DESCRIPTION: Y) #




IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION: vEs | no

1. WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT? . 1 | X

2. HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF, EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY
COURT OF ANY MISDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY? 2, | X

3. DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY GRGANIZATION IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST; OR WAS IT A PARTY TO ANY TRANSACTION IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST; OR DID ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE
ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT REPORTED AS COMPENSATION? s [ X

4. HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE OWNS MORE
THAN 10% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES? o 4. [ X

5. IS ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WITH THE PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON

6. DID THE ORGANIZATION USE THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER? (ATTACHFORMIFC) . & | X

7a. DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENT OR LITERATURE COSTS

BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES? e I X
7b. IF “YES', ENTER (i) THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS $ ; (i) THE AMOUNT

ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES  $ ; (iif) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT AND

GENERAL $ ; AND (iv) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO FUNDRAISING $
8. DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED PURPOSES? . .. .. . .. .. 8. | X

9. HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION OR TAX EXEMPTION SUSPENDED OR
REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY? | | i O | X

10. WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIBE, OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION, MISAPPROPRIATION,
COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIONAL FUNDS? oot 10 | X

11. LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS
THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS:

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK, 501 NORTH AVENUE, MELROSE PARK, IL 60160

12, NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON: SUSAN ZEFELDT - 708-456-0300

ALL ATTAGHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT - SEE INSTRUCTIONS

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT I (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT AND THE ATTACHED
DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE TRUE AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE
ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. | HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND
AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT HEREBY TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

\Q\’?_ "e.,\'LO\Q

BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL FEES DUE: TOM OLSON

1.) REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX PRESIDENT or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAWE) ATURE DATE
MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END.

2.) FOR FEES DUE SEE INSTRUCTIONS. SEAN SULLIVAN pA b VOV Ve &

3 FNECF’SSEEETT"E'A;R’ERSEU;AJTE%? F;o n TREASURER or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE ¢ 4 é‘/?’ DATE
$100.00 PENALTY. .S'

CHAD PORTER Q%
83?3?_113 PREPARER (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE y DATE



Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury

OMB No, 1545-047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2018 andending JUN 30, 2019

B Check if C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

applicable:

[ Joare | TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION
yﬁé’r’ée Doing business as 36-3089812
eh Number and street (or P.C. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
B 2000 FIFTH AVENUE 708-456-0300
e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross raosipts $ 567,091.
hmended| RIVER GROVE, IL 60171 H(a) Is this a group return

[ ]4gelee | £ Name and address of principal officer: THOMAS OLSON for subordinates? [_ves No

pendng | SAME AS C ABOVE

| Taxexempt status: 501(c)3) || 501(c) ( )l (insertno) [ ] 4947(a)1)or [ 507 If "No," attach a list.

J Website: b WWW . TRITON . EDU

H(b) Are all subordinates included? I:lYeS |:|'N0

(see instructions)

H{c) Group exemption number -

K_Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ | Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 198 0] m State of legal domicile; TL

[Part I| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: SEE SCHEDULE O

Check this box P> I:I if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
H
£l 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, ne 12) .. .. . . 3 22
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) . 4 22
P 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (PartV,fne2a) . . ... ... 5 2
E| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY) | ... oo 6 22
B| 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 . . .. i 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) ... e 643,035, 475,534,
2l o Program service revenue (Part VIIL ine 20) ... .. 0. 0.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... .. ... .. 52,056. 60,407,
%1 41 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (4), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 1€} -14,557. -17,703.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12) 680,534, 518,238.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), lines 1-3) .. 289,570. 436 ,453.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line d4) ... 0. 0.
g| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (&), lines 5-10) 17,992. 17,816.
@1 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (@A), linetle) . .. 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P> 0.
W| 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 1124¢) . 25,141. 24,322,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . 332,703, 478 ,591.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 347,831. 39,647.
] Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£& 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,609,221, 1,663,027,
< 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 22,398. 53,532.
= Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromliNe 20 ..o, 1,586,823. 1,609,495,

| Part II [ Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
trug, correct, and complete. Declaration of praparer (ather than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knawledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer ]v Date
Here SEAN SULLIVAN, TREASURER
Type or print name and title ko
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature & ’4:& 'y Date ]Eneck ]:] PTIN
Paid CHAD PORTER 10/16/19] stiampoyet (P01058119

Preparer |Firm's name p KUTCHINS, ROBBINS & DIAMOND, LTD. bnh_

Firm'sEiNp  36-3856676

Use Only | Firm's address p,. 1101 PERIMETER DRIVE, SUITE 760

“Ry

SCHAUMBURG, IL 60173 Phone n0.847-240-1040
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... ..o @ Yes [ | No
832001 12-31-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018}



Form 990 (2018) TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 Page?2
] Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein thisPart Il ... @
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r990-EZ2 . L _1Yes [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenua, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 436,45 3. including grants of § 436,453. } (Revenue § )
THE FOUNDATION ACCEPTS GRANTS FROM INDIVIDUALS, BUSINESSES AND
ORGANIZATIONS TO FUND STUDENT SCHOLARSHIPS, PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT,
FACILITIES ENHANCEMENT, EQUIPMENT AND TEACHING RESOURCES, LIBRARY
MATERIALS AND OTHER APPROPRIATE PURPOSES RELATED TO THE EDUCATIONAL
PURPOSES AND GOALS OF TRITON COMMUNITY COLLEGE. THE FOUNDATION PROVIDED
FUNDING FOR NUMEROQUS SCHOLARSHIPS AND PROGRAMS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL

YEAR.
4b  (code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {(Revenue $ )
4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Flevenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

IE_:MQ § inzluding grants of $ ) {Ravanue § )
4e Total program service expenses P> 436 ,453.
Form 990 (2018)

832002 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018} TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812  page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
£ "YeS," COMPIEtE SCABAUIE A ...ttt 1 [ X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," cOmplete SCREAUIE C, Part I .. ..ottt ee et et sseses s ansemamnnsnea s s e sennne e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete SCREAUIE C, PA Il ............coomveeoeeeveereeeesee oo eee oo sese s resssmseeses o 4 X
5 Isthe organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? (f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il .........ovvoeooooeoeeeeeen 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il .............c.ccccoeveeviveeerreenrn 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PATE Il .o oo oem e eae st 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SCHEAUIE D, PAt IV i ssiucssasmysssange oot sasssss s s ssmisass 5 S e0ras s msss s v £ S eass s vmsssossns asvasics 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? jf "Yes," complete SCAEUIE D, Part V. ......iooovooeiioeieieeieieeiieeeae e 10 | X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI IX, or X
as applicable. '
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI ssismcinsiss e | 112 X
b Did the organization report an amount for lnvestments other securltles in Part X Ilne 12 that is 5% or more of lts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ........cc..oouieoiieeiceeeeeesie it 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX . , . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other |Iabllltles in Part X Ilne 25? /f “Yes U complete Schedule D Part x R 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ......... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? jf "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xll ............ ooy e s i fesiesesiesas o s s s s e e N 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | 8N 1V ..........ccc i iiieiar et e s s e s e emenes v 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il @nd IV ... oo 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il @1 IV ................coociooeiiieeeeieei ettt 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 1187 Jf "Yes," complete SCheaule G, Pt ] .............ocoooieiioe oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? /f "Yes," complete SCREAUIE G, PAIt Il ... oottt s et 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, Ilne 9a? Jf "Yes,"
COMPIELE SCREAUIE G, PAIT Ml ...\ oot ere s ene e am 2 et e ms e es et bt bie e o 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H ..ot 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
dornestic government on Part IX, column {A), line 1? jf 'Yes * complete Schedule | Parts tand Il ... T T T 21 | X
832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) TRITON COLLEGE FQUNDATION 36-3089812 paged
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)
Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2?7 |f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . .. 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the orgamzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE U .o oo e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
SCHATUIE K. IF "ING," GO 10 1IN0 258 wivsunisesuaseiiuieesiassssiessssimntes s Hossmesssswsodsiss oS s s S sasa352 S 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-eXeMPLDONAST | | | oo b e i S T 95 o R B SRS N O RS e s 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . . .. .. ... [24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I ........cccoccivvrreecriscesrersesseennn. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 890-EZ? /f "Yes," complete
SCROONE L, Part | issios: it i b ot i e e oS SO0 s b B3 oS e i 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part Il i s it ain o s s s e sdiies i S i i mb e eV e e o i 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? ff "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Hl  .._.............oooioiioeieeeeee ettt 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? | "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... ...cccooviiviii 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ..ot 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf "Yes," complete Schedule M ........................ .29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes, " cOMPIEte SCREAUIE M ..........ocoimieeitiie oottt ee ekt . |30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | ....................ooimsmeiisssiiissiionnabss st v i e i i s s e i 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? jr "Yes," complete
SCHEOUIE N, PAIE Il oppepsrpaessssssssssssonsassarsamsssermemsssmssrsassssramasmssessesrmA s s e s o T AR 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /£ "Yes," complete Scheaule R, PArt | . ..............cccoioiiioiiiiieesiieiseesieei i a3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, lll, or IV, and
LT VA Y- 3 SO U P S LT 1| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 ........... S = e 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes, " complete SChedule B, Part V, N8 2. ...........c..ovooeeeeioeeieeso oottt et s 2 3 | X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .o as | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Partv. [:'
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... ... [|1a& 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... 1c
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
4
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Form 990 (2018) TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 Page S
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance ontinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn .. .. 2a 2
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... . b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . ... ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O .............cccvveiceciainns 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .. ... . ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: | 4
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... ... 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrmM 8888 T2 e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were NOt tax dedUCHIDIE? ekt ks n e assesaedhen 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 70 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
L0 FIIE FOMI 82827 ..o v oom e s s o T R L iV A S S S S SO0 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . ... 7d [
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? | . ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a [nitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 | 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facmtles ________________ 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charltable trusts. Is the organlzatlon flllng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . ... ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ..., |18b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . o 18e
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’7 . e 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation in Schedule o ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUriNg the YEar? oo e 15 X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yas," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 Page 6

| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach "ves" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a rasponse or note to any lineinthis Part VI i X ]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. ... 1a 22
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committse, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. .. 1b 22
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ... s R T R S R e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 890 was filed? ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the GOVEIMING DOGY? . . o et hs s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sub]ect to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOAY? ettt 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
B THE GOVIMING DOYT oo oottt oeoeeees e ees e eeseses e s om0t 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . e 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? f "YMWWWM 0 gumemesneracaesncagees 1l 9 X
Section B. Policies pjs saction B re : ae e
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | . ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . ... .. ... ... 10b

41a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Jf "No," go 10 iNe 13 ..o iiiioiiieeeeee e e 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jf "Yes," describe
i1 SCHEAUIE O HOW TS WES GOME ... oveosee oo oo et a4tk 2o 12¢| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower POliCY? | et 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . .. . ... ... 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the OrganiZation ... et 15b X

It "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity AUNNG the YBAr? . suvaiiusasinssmuimsismidsmsmbeisms s i o oy TSt 1TSS RSP SRS 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »IL
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another's website Upon request ,:] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>
SUSAN ZEFELDT - 708-456-0300
2000 FIFTH AVENUE, RIVER GROVE, IL 60171
832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 page?
| Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." .

® |jst the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons. )

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E} (F)
Name and Title Average | . o cr‘: S}?:\Elo?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustese) from ) from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for -: N 3 organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related 2 § ) % (W-2/1099-MISC}) organization
organizations| = | 5 £ 5. and related
below é é 1HLE organizations
line) HEBEE
(1) THOMAS OLSON 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) RICHARD F PELLEGRINO 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) BART SMITH 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) SEAN SULLIVAN 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) RANDY J BARNETTE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) AL BIANCALANA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JOHN F CADERO JR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MICHAEL CASTELLAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) JAMIE DEPAOLO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) ARCHAWEE DHAMAVASI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) TIFFANY CHAPPELL INGRAM 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DAVID J KING 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) MICHAEL MAZZA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) MARY-RITA MOORE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) LOUIS H RAGO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) COLLEEN ROCKAFELLOW 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) JOHN F RUZIC 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 Page8
|—Part vl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) € (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average 2 notcr': Sfj:g’?mn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(listany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for % 9 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 | £ 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | 2 g | and related
below g £l TZ? %iﬁ: . organizations
ine) |E[2)E|5|25 =
(18) DENISE SMITH-GABORIT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{19) MARK R STEPHENS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) KATRINA R THOMPSON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) RONALD M SERPICO 1.00
CHARTER DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) DAN LEONARD 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
b SUBROTAN, sy gosessosimsessssssed s seEs oo e S > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines Tband 16) . ..o, > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCK INAIVIAUA! ...t 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ...............c..cccccvoiviiiunni, 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jjf “Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCh DRISON «ooooveceieeiiii e, 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 . Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
Form 990 (2018)
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Forrm 990 (2018) TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 Page9
Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl ... [:I
(A (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Ravenue excluded
exempt function business fm'geg:[‘oﬁgdm
revenue revenue 512-514
g 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
[ b Membership dues 1b
‘:— ¢ Fundraising events 1c 72,683.
g d Related organizations ... 1d
,,,-: e Government grants (contributions) 1e
é £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 similar amounts not included above 1| 402,851.
E g Noncash conlributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
S h Total. Add lines Ta-1f ..o | < 475,534.
Business Code
-
z b
Eg
o. f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f e
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 60,407. 60,407.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds |
5 ROYAIES ... »
(i) Real (i) Persanal
6 a Grossrents ...
b Less: rental expenses ..
¢ Rental income or {Joss) ..
d Net rental income or (loss) i B
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ..
¢ Gainor{loss) ...
d Netgain or (10SS) . .o.coooviiiiiiiiii i >
o 8a Gross income from fundraising events (not
2 including $ 72,683, of
% contributions reported on line 1c). See
& Part IV, line 18 .. al 31,150.
:C: b Less: directexpenses ... ... n| 48,853,
2 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events  _.............. | 2 -17 " 703, -17 , 10 3.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line1S . ... ... a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... B
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. ... .. a
b Less:costofgoodssod . ... . b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... W
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . ... .. ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d ... >
12 Total revenue. See instructions = 518,238. 0. 0.| 42,704.
832009 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 pPage 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part IX oo [ ]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) B (C) D)
75, 8, b, andl 10b of Part VIl Total expenses P anaes | ponues) exanaes Fé*,?;!éﬁ':éf;g
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 402,809. 402,809.
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . .. 33 ‘ 644. 33,644,
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 16 and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or formembers . ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ... .
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesand wages ... 16,463. 16,463.
8 Pension plan accruals and coniributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployee benefits ... ... . .
10 Payroll taxes ... 1,353. 1,353.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management |
boLegal ..
€ ACCOUNYING 5,300. 5,300.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees .. . ... ... ... 9, 444. 9,444.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office @Xpenses .. .. o 1,699. 1,699.

14  Information technology

15 Royalties . ...
16 Occupancy
17 Travel s

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials _ .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 IntereSt
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

23 Insurance 1,500. 1,500.

24  Other expenses. [temize expenses not coverad
above. (List miscellansous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceads 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a SPECIAL PROJECT 3,198. 3,198.
b ADP FEE 1,660. 1,660.
¢ FEES 1,096, 1,096.
d MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 425. 425.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 478,591, 436,453, 42,138. 0.

26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [ [ i rattowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

832010 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018)

TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION

36-3089812

Page 11

[Part X [ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPart X . oo e e [
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NONNtereStDEaNNG s 689,245, 1 704,527,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net i 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 6,020.| 4 2,848.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partll of Schedule L | ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
a employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of SchL . 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net e 7
< 8 Inventories forsale OrUSE | . .. ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . ... 913,956.] 11 955,652,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @SSetS . ... . 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... . 1,609,221.] 16 1,663,027,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 21,227.| 17 52,267.
18  Grantspayable e 18
19 DEferred OVENUE ety neen 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ____________ 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
é key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
2 Complete Part 1 of Schedule L .|| ..o 22
SO (23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD . 1,171.] 25 1,265.
_ |26 Totalliabilities. Add Ilnes17throuqh 25 ks e SRR 22,398.| 26 53,532.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and
o complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Q | 27  Unrestricted N ASSELS | ...\ o..cooooomieresressssesssiscosessmmmaas nssasesseasessoneees 840,574.| o7 909,035,
3 |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 726,130.] 28 680, 341.
g 29  Permanently restricted netassets e, 20,119.]| 29 20,119.
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > |:|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
‘3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... . 30
@ | 81  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .. .. .. 31
g 32  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnetassets or fund balances . e, 1,586,823.]| 33 1,609,495,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances  ...............ooiiiiiiii 1,609, 221.) = 1,663,027.
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Form 9890 (2018) TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 Page 12
| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Park X1 [,___I
1 Total revenue {must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 1 518,238.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 478 ’ 591.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 39,647.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) . ... ... 4 1,586,823.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -16,975.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMIMN (BY) oo oo e 10 1,609,495,
| Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XII ... [ ]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |___| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis I:I Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ lf"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
B3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB CIrcUlar A1B3? . csiismmmsssastesssstss st o e et v e v oSG S 3a X
b K "Yes," did the organization underge the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuchaudits ... oo 3b
Form 990 (2018)
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o n . OMB No. 1545-0047
(‘Tfr:ig: o‘;ig’:_EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c})(3) organization or a section 20 1 8
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. Open to Public
WSROI ) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812

[PartT | Reason for Public Charity Status (il organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1}{A)i).
|___| A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)ii}. (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
I:! A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1){A){iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:

HhON

[3)]

0 00 B0 O

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){ 1){A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170({b)(1){A)}(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1){A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a}{2). (Complete Part lll.)

11 E‘ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

12 E‘ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

|:| Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e C| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type Il, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type It non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

[

f Enter the number of supported organizations e | J
¢ Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {ii)) Type of organization | () IS e organization NSd [ y) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
S described on lines 1-10 In your goveming document? ) R . X
organization ébove see instructions) Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 832021 10-11-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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“orm 990 or 990-E7) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE _ FOUNDAT?_EON

36-3089812 page2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1l.)

Section A. Public Support

10551016 151841 58320

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 403,335.| 356,525.| 616,369.| 643,035.| 475,534.| 2494798.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 403,335.| 356,525.]| 616,369.[ 643,035.| 475,534.| 2494798.
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
comn () |
Public support, Subiract line 5 from lina 4. 2494798.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2014 (b) 2015 (¢) 2016 (c) 2017 (e) 2018 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromline4 | 403,335.]| 356,525.]| 616,369.| 643,035.| 475,534.| 2494798.
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ___ 50,244. 53,962- 37,750. 52,056. 60,407- 254,419.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 2749217.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see iNStructions) ... e 12 | 31, 150.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(@3)
orpanization, check this' DOX ANE SROD IOKO. oo s oty e s sy sy oy S b oS a S e S s s b3 g s Aoy LSS i o0 e T g b szt oissohtstarass | D
m& Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 {line 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, column (f)) ... 14 90.75 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 .. 15 90.85 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .l
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . ...,
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ...
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 pages
| Part I | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2014 (b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disquelified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. {Subtract ine folram ling 6}
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (o fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2014 {b} 2015 (e) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 .. ...
10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) --oceoeeeee

13 Total support. (Addlines s, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stophere ..c.ovevoninn. rmnnn s e e s e s o s ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) . . ... .. ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) .. ... ... 17 %%
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton .. P ]:[

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... B |:|

832023 10-11-18 Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 pagea
| Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? ff "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes, " answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use, 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization®)? /f
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. X 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? jf "ves,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V1, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (ifi) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? [f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 930 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f “Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI 9h
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
____ determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
832024 10-11-18 Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-£7) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 pages
| Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continyed)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? Jf "Yes" to a. b. or.c. provide detall in Part VI, 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? f "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
raanization. 2

____supervised. or controlled the supporting organizati
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

__the supported organization(s)
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the govering body of a supported organization? /f "No, " explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

ted izat laved in 4 ,
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pejow.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 be}ow.
¢ |__] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of jts activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? jf "Yes," describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization I this regard, 3b
832025 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 Pages_
[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |: Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI) See instructions. All
other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

o & [ (D =

(o230 14, B P [ 0 5 B B

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (sea instructions)

-]

W |~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b_Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

)]

w
w

»H

see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3
Multiply line 5 by .035
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0 |~ 3 O
- VI (o 3 (4 0

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Colurnn A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in_prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emargency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

]:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

LB (L | L P

= 0 (4 B B (S0 | S0

~

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 page7

[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (.ontinued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

o |~ & [t [ |2

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, fine 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

{ {ii) (iit)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part Vi), See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied te underdistributions of prior years

T |™e |0 |T|e

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excass from 2016

Excess from 2017

o oo |Te

Excess from 2018

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATTION 36-3089812 pages

| Part Vi I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Il line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢,'4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V,"Section B, line 1e; Part Vv,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

832028 10-11-18 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Fog% 93:__), 990-EZ, P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
gr -PF) » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 18
epartment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812

Organization type (check one}):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0000dan

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:l For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or motre (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(@) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line 13, 164, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VII|, line 1h;
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | {entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address),
Il, and Il

I:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . ... ... ... » $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer “No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812
Partl‘ Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | WESTLAKE HEALTH FOUNDATION Person
Payroll l:]
18 WEST 140 BUTTERFIELD ROAD, # 1660 197,582, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part 1l for
OAK BROOK TERRACE, IL 60181 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | IRENE MANDOCK TRUST Person
’ Payroll I:I
135 8 LASALLE STREET, STE 2310 33,430. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
CHICAGO, IL 60603 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | ECMC FOUNDATION Person
Payroll D
444 SOUTH FLOWER STREET, STE 2550 104,200. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part If for
1.0S ANGELES, CA 950071 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person 1
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ‘:i
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person L]
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18 Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Name of organization

TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

36-3089812

Partll Noncash Propery (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(a)
{c)

No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given . i Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

$
(a)
(c)

No.

[ . (b) . FMV (or estimate) d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) A Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

$
(a)
(c)

No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d "
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

$
(a)
(c)
f:lo‘:1 D inti § () h i FMYV (or estimate} Dat (d) ived
kot escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
$
{a) :
{c)

No. o (b) . FMV (or estimate) d) .
from Description of noncash property given ) ) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

$
{a)
, {c)
f:(:‘ D ot ¢ (b) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
$

823453 11-08-18

10551016 151841 58320

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2018) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812

Part Il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8}, or {10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
complating Part [il, enter the total of exclusively religious, cheritable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enler this info. once.} > $
Use duplicate copias of Part lll if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
!;mrTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gorl:]l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
i!"mrTl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrorrtnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
il
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
823454 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2018)
24
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H . A Mo, 1545-
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements AR, Lot oolr
(Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 8

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b L
Department of the Treasury | Aﬂi‘lCh to Form 990. Open lO Public
Internal Asvanus Sevice Pp-Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812

| Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear ... .. ...

Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

a b WwN =2

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . ...
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... D Yes ]:I No

[1ves [ Ino

|Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
I:I Protection of natural habitat [:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
]:I Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a consetvation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Totalnumber of conservation easements | .. ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure lncluded in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register | . . . ... s s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h){4)(B)()
ANl 35CHON TOMPANBIFIT ........... i 658305555553 SRS S Clves [ Ino
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 968), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

(i} Assetsincluded in Form 890, PartX . i

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {(ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 . .. . ... P%
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832051 10-29-18
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10551016 151841 58320 2018.04030 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 58320

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 Page2
| Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets onfinyed)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
|:| Public exhibition l___J Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [l other
c r_—_| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... e [ I¥es [ 1No

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? L Ives [ INo

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Amount
C Beginning DaAIBNGCE  i..;u;ussmss s eimiinssssmsssmmsimionsyqsisssssssss ot i s 54 s s e s s ic
d Additions during the YEar .. e e id
e DistrbUtions dUring tNe Year et 1e
f

Ending balance 1f

2a Did the organization include an amounton Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xlit
| Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 20,119, 20,115, 20,119, 20,119, 20,119,

Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships . . .
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
Administrative expenses

o a o o

-

g Endofyearbalance ... ... . 20,119, 20,119, 20,119, 20,119, 20,119,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanentendowment > 100.00 %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrgaNiZAtoNS | . ... ... AT RS  3afi) X
(i) related organizations | . ... v |Balii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3afi), are the related orgamzatuons listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xll| the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ta Land |,
b Buildings ... .
¢ Leasehold improvements . ..
d Equipment . ...
e Other .. e
Total. Add Imes 1a through ‘Ie {_Q_Qmmﬂ @ m“ﬁg g_q“gj Form 990, Part X column (BLlne 10C) i | 0.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832052 10-29-18
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10551016 151841 58320

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 page3
| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A

(B)

(©)

(D)

{E)

()

(@)

{H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 9490, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
] Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7]

(8)

(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equial Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
[PartIX]| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

(5)
(6)
(]

] i L
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 930, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(¢ ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,265.
@3) '
(@)
(5)
(6)
7
(8)
)
Total. (Column (h) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (Bl line 285) coovcecec.. | < 1,265.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl l:l
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832053 10-29-18
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION

36-3089812 page4

|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 540,672.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses)on investments ... | 2a -16,975.

b Donated services and use of facilities s 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants i 2c

d Other (Describein Part XUL) e 2d 48,853,

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 31 4 878.
3 SUDLACtlNe 26 fOM NG T | ...\ .o\ ooooeeeereeomeesssssesoeerarssoresssssssssbisss st st eSS e icis i 3 508,794.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b [ 4a 9, 444.

b Other (Describein Part XIIL) s 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 9,444.

518,238,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 518,000.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part tX, line 25:

a Donated services and use offacilitigs 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part il ) 2d 48,853.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d et 2e 48,853,
3 SUDHractline 26 frOMENE T || i ieeioseis oo see e 3 469,147.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b . . 4a 9,444,

b Other(Describein Part XUL) 4b

C ADANES 48 AN Ab et 4c 9,444.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990 Part | line 18.) 6 478,591,

| Part - XII| Supplemental Information,

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, fines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 48,853.
PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 48,853.

832054 10-29-18
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No, 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Depariment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
e e SR P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812
Part Fundraising Activities. Complsts if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a l:] Mail solicitations e [:I Solicitation of non-government grants
b 1:1 Internet and email solicitations f !:l Solicitation of government grants
¢ || Phone solicitations g [ | Special fundraising events

d :] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I:i Yes |__—| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i) tid v} Amount paid " .
(i) Name and address of individual . o [!,.1 dhobich (iv) Gross receipts tt(:) zor retainch)i by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) {ii) Activity havaelsto® | from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
4 canlribuiions? listed in col. (i) elganization
Yes | No
Total B
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION

36-3089812 page2

| Part i I Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, ot reported more than $15,000
of fndraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
PRES. NONE (add col. (a) through
RECEPTION GOLF OUTING col. {c)
5 (event type) {event type) {total number) )
2
c
§ 1 GroSS 1eCeipts . ... coioooocoriiocerors, 41,953, 61,880. 103,833.
2 Less: Contributions ... 29,357. 43,316. 72,683.
8 Gross income {line 1 minusline2) .. . 12,586. 18,564. 3L150.
4 Cash prizes . emussmasmsvemsmamse
5 Noncash prizes
3
5| 6 Rent/facilitycosts .
8| 7 Foodandbeverages .. ...
=
8 Entertainment | e
9 Other direct expenses ... 23,375, 25,478, 48,853.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through O COMN D) oo, » 48,853.
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) = -17,703.

| Part 1] | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV iibe 19 or reported more o than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Revenue

1 Gross revenue

{a) Bingo

{b) Pull tabs/instant

bingo/progressive bingo ()i tiergam|

{d) Total gaming (add

ng col. (a) through col. (c}))

Direct Expenses

2 Cashprizes | ...
3 Noncashprizes . ... ...

4 Rent/facilitycosts

5 Other direct expenses

l:l Yes % D Yes Y% l:] Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor m No |:| No [:] No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d) ... ... |
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) | 2

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a |s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

l:]No

832082 10-03-18
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-52) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? ... ... i:l Yes D No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable QAMINGT | e e e e [ Jves [INo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility - 13a %
b AR OULSIAR TACTIRY ... ..o e resmmemensenrmsmons omehs oS b RSP YT e e AT i it SR ven e am by 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name p»
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... ... l:l Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name p>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation P~ $

Description of services provided P>

[:| Director/officer D Employee l:l Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming lICBNSET | . . i oottt es o ea et e Clves [LINo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year - $
|Part IVI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {jii) and (v); and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

832083 10-03-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 Pages
[Part IV | Supplemental Information continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
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" (8] o, 15452004
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ey
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 8
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenus Serviga P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION (THE "FOUNDATION") IS A NONPROFIT

ORGANIZATION WHOSE PURPOSE IS TO ASSIST IN THE FURTHERANCE OF EDUCATION

ACTIVITIES AND OBJECTIVES AT TRITON COLLEGE, COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NO. 504 (THE "COLLEGE"). THE FOUNDATION RECEIVES, ADMINISTERS, AND

DISTRIBUTES FUNDS TO THE COLLEGE FOR VARIOUS GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION (THE "FOUNDATION") IS A NONPROFIT

ORGANIZATION WHOSE PURPOSE IS TO ASSIST IN THE FURTHERANCE OF EDUCATION

ACTIVITIES AND OBJECTIVES AT TRITON COLLEGE, COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NO. 504 (THE "COLLEGE"). THE FOUNDATION RECEIVES, ADMINISTERS, AND

DISTRIBUTES FUNDS TO THE COLLEGE FOR VARIQUS GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

AN INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM (CPA) PREPARES THE

FOUNDATION'S FORM 990 AND SUBMITS THE FORM TO THE FOUNDATION'S MANAGEMENT

STAFF FOR REVIEW. AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE FORM IS ALSO PROVIDED TO ALL

MEMBERS FO THE BOARD FOR REVIEW. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS ON THE FORM BY THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND BOARD MEMBERS ARE DIRECTED BACK TO THE CPA FOR

RESOLUTION. AFTER ALL DISCUSSION POINTS ARE RESOLVED, THE FORMS ARE

FINALIZED AND PROVIDED TO THE TREASURER FOR FINAL REVIEW AND SIGNATURE. THE

FORM 990 IS ALSO ATTACHED TO THE ILLINOIS FORM AG-990-IL WHICH REQUIRES

SIGNATURES OF TWO OFFICERS. THIS PROVIDES THE OPPORTUNITY FOR A FINAL

REVIEW BY A SECOND OFFICER.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
832211 10-10-18

35

10551016 151841 58320 2018.04030 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 58320



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2018} Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE DISCLOSURES ARE MANAGED AND REINFORCED BY MANAGEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

COMPENSATION IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 36-3089812 pages
[Part VI | Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

832165 10-02-18 ' Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Triton College Foundation
River Grove, lllinois

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Triton College Foundation (an lllinois nonprofit
corporation) (the “Foundation”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and
the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparatidn and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Triton College Foundation as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Kutshmo , Hobbuno & Samenol, el
Schaumburg, lllinois

August 23, 2019

“Helping Our Clients Achieve Financial Success Through Sound Advice”

2 GG

INDEPENDENT MEMBER



TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION
(A NONPROFIT CORPORATION)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

See notes to financial statements.

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated
With donor restrictions
Purpose restrictions
Endowment fund

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

~/3
2019 2018
704,527 S 689,245
955,652 913,956
2,848 6,020
1,663,027 $ 1,609,221
52,267 S 21,227
1,265 1,171
53,532 22,398
909,035 840,574
680,341 726,130
20,119 20,119
1,609,495 1,586,823
1,663,027 S 1,609,221
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TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION

(A NONPROFIT CORPORATION)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

See notes to financial statements.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from contributions
Cash received from special events
Cash received from investment income
Cash paid for investment expenses
Cash paid for scholarships
Cash paid for other grants and transfers
Cash paid for fundraising expenses
Cash paid for general administrative

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash provided by investing activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
Unrealized and realized loss on investments
Investment income reinvested
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll

Net cash provided by operating activities

.
2019 2018
402,851 $ 553,985
107,005 126,001
1,734 1,093
(9,444) (9,342)
(204,191) (221,023)
(205,037) (88,627)
(45,037) (35,949)
(32,599) (34,485)
15,282 291,653
= (20,046)
. 56,221
= 36,175
15,282 327,828
689,245 361,417
704,527 $ 689,245
22672 $ 342,135
16,975 5,696
(58,671) (50,966)
3,172 (1,213)
31,040 (3,307)
94 (692)
15282 § 291,653
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(A NONPROFIT CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Triton College Foundation (the “Foundation”) is an Illinois nonprofit corporation whose purpose is to assist in the
furtherance of education activities and objectives at Triton College, Community College District No. 504 (the “College”).
The Foundation receives, administers, and distributes funds to the College for various grants and scholarships.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting: The accounting records and accompanying financial statements have been maintained on the
accrual method of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis of Presentation: During 2018, the Foundation adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting
Standards Update (“ASU”) 2016-14 Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities. This ASU replaces the three classes of net assets used in financial statements of nonprofit entities
(unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted) with two classes of net assets (net assets with donor
restrictions and net assets without donor restrictions). The new ASU also requires expanded disclosures about liquidity
and availability of resources and presentation of expenses by both functional and natural classifications. This standard
has been applied to both 2018 and 2017.

Net assets without donor restrictions include resources that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions plus those
resources for which donor-imposed restrictions have been satisfied. Contributions are reported as increases in the
appropriate category of net assets. Expenses are reported as decreases in net assets without donor restrictions. Gains
and losses on investments are reported as increases or decreases in net assets without donor restrictions unless their
use is restricted by explicit donor stipulations or by law.

Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to donor-imposed restrictions related to specific purposes or time
periods. Satisfaction of net assets with donor restrictions (i.e., when the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled or
the stipulated time period has elapsed) is reported as a reclassification from net assets with donor restrictions to net
assets without donor restrictions. The Foundation reports contributions with a donor-imposed restriction whose
restrictions are met in the same reporting period as net assets without donor restrictions in the statements of
activities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Foundation considers highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of
three months or less and used to support daily operations to be cash equivalents.

Concentrations of Credit Risk: The Foundation’s cash balances at financial institutions exceed Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insurance limits. Management does not believe this presents a significant risk to the
Foundation.

Liquidity and Availability of Resources: The Foundation has a goal to maintain financial assets, which consist of cash,
short-term investments, and receivables, to meet cash needs for operations. The Foundation has a policy to structure
its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.
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(A NONPROFIT CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Liquidity and Availability of Resources (Continued): The Foundation’s financial assets available within one year of the
statement of financial position date for general expenditures are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents S 704,527
Investments 955,652
Accounts receivable 2,848
Less donor-restricted net assets (700,460)

$ 962,567

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable represent amounts due for special events and contributions and are stated
at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. Receivables are periodically reviewed for
collectability by management and an estimated allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded if necessary. The
Foundation believes all receivables to be collectible and no allowance has been recorded at June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Investments: Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Contributions: Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with donor
restrictions depending on the absence or existence and nature of any donor restrictions.

Donated Services: A significant amount of donated services are contributed to the Foundation by various members to
support the Foundation’s programs and supporting services. These volunteer activities include participation on the
Board of Directors and numerous other committees. The value of these services has not been included in the financial
statements.

Functional Allocation of Expenses: The costs of providing the programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited.

Tax Exempt Status: The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. However, any income from certain activities not related to the Foundation’s tax-exempt purpose would be
subject to taxation as unrelated business income.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events: The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through August 23, 2019, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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(A NONPROFIT CORPORATION})
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

New Accounting Pronouncement: In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Topic 606), which is a comprehensive new revenue recognition standard that will supersede existing revenue
recognition guidance. This standard was subsequently amended by ASU 2015-14 and ASU 2016-12. The core principle
of the amended standard is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods and services. The provisions of this standard are effective for annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2018. Early adoption is permitted subject to certain limitations. The standard requires
that it is to be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented or with the cumulative effect being
recognized at the date of initial application.

The effect of this pronouncement on the financial statements has not been determined.
ENDOWMENT

The Foundation’s endowment consists of two funds established for educational purposes, both of which are donor-
restricted funds.

Interpretation of Relevant Law: The Foundation follows the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(“UPMIFA”) and its own governing documents. UPMIFA, which replaces the Uniform Management of Institutional
Funds Act (“UMIFA”) of 1972, eliminates the requirement of preservation of historical dollar amount of the donor-
restricted endowment fund, in favor of considering the factors for prudent appropriation of spending of the
endowment and would apply in the absence of donor restrictions on the donor endowment (not Board designated
endowments). The Foundation’s donors have placed restrictions on the use of the investment income or net
appreciation resulting from the donor-restricted endowment funds and, accordingly, investment income, if any, and
net appreciation is classified as net assets with donor restrictions until the assets are appropriated for expenditure.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies: The Foundation’s investment policy for its endowed
funds provides for investments in diversified portfolios of equity and fixed income securities. The objective is to
maximize the total return while minimizing risk in order to protect the endowed assets for the long-term use of the
Foundation.

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund as of June 30, 2019:

With Donor

Restrictions Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds ) 20,119 $ 20,119
Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund as of June 30, 2018:

With Donor

Restrictions Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds S 20,119 S 20,119

There were no changes in Endowment Net Assets for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018.



TRITON COLLEGE FOUNDATION -11-

(A NONPROFIT CORPORATION)
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3
measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active
markets that the Foundation has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

o quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

e quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

e inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

e inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full
term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair market value measurement.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Below is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2019 and 2018.

e Mutual funds are valued at the net asset value (“NAV”) of shares held by the Foundation at year end.

e Bonds are valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which identical or similar securities are
traded. When quoted prices are not available for identical or similar bonds, the bond is valued under a
discounted cash flows approach that maximizes observable inputs such as current yields of similar instruments
but includes adjustments for certain risks that may not be observable such as credit and liquidity risks.

The preceding method described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable value
or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Foundation believes its valuation methods are appropriate
and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

June 30, 2019

Mutual funds
Growth and income S
International
Equity
Bonds
Government
World
Intermediate term

Total investments S

June 30, 2018

Mutual funds
Growth and income S
International
Equity
Bonds
Government
World
Intermediate term

Total investments S

The following tabulation summarizes the net yields of investment assets:

Dividends and interest, net S
Unrealized losses

Total investment gain for the year S

-12-
Fair Value Level 1
497,958 S 497,958
143,487 143,487
17,145 17,145
23,430 23,430
55,930 55,930
217,702 217,702
955,652 $ 955,652
Fair Value Level 1
479,338 $ 479,338
134,084 134,084
18,851 18,851
22,558 22,558
52,986 52,986
206,139 206,139
913,956 $ 913,956
2019 2018

50,963 $ 42,715
(16,975) (5,696)
33,988 §$ 37,019
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SEGREGATION OF NET ASSETS

Net assets without donor restrictions: The Foundation includes funds designated by the Board of Directors to support
specific activities as follows:

2019 2018

Undesignated $ 909,035 $ 840,574

Net assets with donor restrictions: The Society has net assets with donor restrictions to support the following
programs:

2019 2018
Subject to expenditure for specified purpose:
Scholarships and grants $ 680,341 S 726,130
Endowments:
20t Century Women'’s Club Scholarship 10,869 10,869
William Barr Memorial 9,250 9,250
20,119 20,119
Total net assets with donor restrictions S 700,460 S 746,249

During the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, temporarily restricted net assets were released from restrictions as
the Foundation incurred expenses, satisfying the restricted purpose designated by the donor. Temporarily restricted
net assets were released from restrictions to support the following programs:

2019 2018

Scholarships and grants S 436,204 S 290,667




